



MUNICIPALITY ^{of} PRINCETON

Office of the Chief Financial Officer

400 Witherspoon Street

Princeton, NJ 08540

(609) 924-5176

swebb@princetonnj.gov

Date: July 21, 2026

To: Mayor & Council

From: Sandra Webb
Chief Financial Officer

Re: Cancel Grants

On Council's agenda for June 27, 2026 is a resolution to cancel a grant receivable and appropriated grant. This grant was for a heavy-duty washer & the plumbing / electrical work for the Fire Departments' turnout gear. As part of the grant, they were reimbursed for the total expended. Therefore, the balance of the grant receivable and appropriated grant reserve can be cancelled.